
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Yahara River Park 
Dan Glynn, CPRP
Director of Parks & Recreation 
City of Stoughton







https://gearjunkie.com/breaking-dam-paddling-
iowas-revived-rapids?jwsource=cl







“Our river park is our downtown anchor and was the 
key piece in our revival helping make Salida the 
economic hub for our region and is our city’s social 
center.”


‐ P.T. Wood, Mayor of Salida, CO & Business Owner


Insert before & after 
pics of Salida Here







TodayNovember 2016







1.Timeline & Project History


2.Next Steps


3.Project Benefits  







November 2016 to January 2018


Citizen Idea


TodayNovember 2016


DNR Meeting


Overall Project Timeline







February 2018 to May 2018


TodayNovember 2016


Concept Plan 
Development


Concept Plan 
Presentation


Overall Project Timeline







May 2018 to August 2018 


TodayNovember 2016


Steering 
Committee 
Formation


First Steering 
Committee Meeting


Overall Project Timeline


Economic 
Impact 
Report







August 2018 to Current


TodayAugust 2018


First Steering 
Committee 


Meeting


Steering Committee Timeline


Local Impact 
Experts


REP -
Design Options


Previous 
Experience Experts


Dam-Out 
Decision Made


REP – Design & 
Hydraulic Analysis, 
Interfluve – River 


Restoration & 
Sediment 


Sampling Results 


REP Visit, 
Mandt Park 
Plan Input


Keep Current 
Design Decision 


Made







August 2018 to June 2019  


TodayNovember 2016


First Steering 
Committee 


Meeting


Overall Project Timeline


Interfluve Conducts 
Sediment Sampling & 


Bathymetric Survey 


REP Begins 
Prelim Design & 


Hydraulic 
Analysis







June 2019 to Current  


TodayNovember 2016


Overall Project Timeline


Sediment 
Sampling 


Report 
Complete, 


Prelim Design & 
Hydraulic 
Analysis 


Complete, DNR 
Meetings 


Steering & Parks 
Committee Decision –
Keep Current Design 


Public Meeting















5 Key Questions to be Answered


1. Who owns the exposed areas? Who will be responsible for restoration? City 


Council 


2. Move forward with dam-out design? City Council 


3. Who will be designing the riverbank and trail in the RDA property? Steering 


Committee, RDA, Developer, City Council 


4. How will this be funded? Does a certain percentage need to be fundraised? 


City Council 


5. How will it be operated? City-run or contracted rental operation or no rentals?  


Steering Committee, City Council 







Permits & Applicable Engineering


- WDNR NR 718 Code Exemption 
- Sediment & Soil Management Plan 


- WDNR Chapter 30 Permit, ACOE 404 Permit, & FEMA Flood Map Update   
- Riverbank Restoration, Trail Design, and Pedestrian Bridge Design  
- River Park Final Engineering & Design
- River Restoration Design







Project Benefits – Economic Impact







Project Benefits – Spurs Economic 
Development 
“A lot of towns have a river running through them,” he says. “In the Midwest, 
there are dams near towns, which used to power industry, that are rotting away. 
We can give them an experience they didn’t have before. Just by doing a little bit 
of manipulation of that river, they can become the Breckenridge of kayaking. 
These mining and ski towns are starting to leverage this resource.”


- Scott Shipley 


“The largest share of responses, 37.1%, was from ages 25-44. Ayres project 
manager Jacob Blue said this age group prefers “experiences” over tangible 
purchases.”


- Stoughton Courier Hub on the Downtown RDA Ad Hoc Committee Survey 
Results







Project Benefits – Environmental 







Project Benefits – Social 


Reno Whitewater Festival


Boise, ID







Project Benefits – Health


Physical and Mental Health Benefits 







Project Benefits – Safety 







Project Benefits - Recreation


Regional Trails – Water and Pedestrian


Fishing – Habitat Improvement & Access







Questions?


dglynn@ci.Stoughton.wi.us
www.stoughtonrec.com













WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 18, 2019 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room   
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Bob Diebel. Vik Malling, and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Eric Olsen  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:05 am.  
 
2. Approval of the September 16, 2019 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Malling to approve the minutes. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
3. Communications  
None 
 
New Business 
 
4. Phase II Whitewater Park Engineering Update   
Glynn shared the DNR permitting meeting and communication updates with the committee. The 
DNR notified the City that the project would not be eligible for the Municipal Dam program if the 
dam’s foundation is left in place for the surfing wave. The City would also not be able to get 
anything permitted in the dam’s location if it received grant dollars to remove the foundation. The 
DNR’s other concerns about the design included putting any fill in the river channel for the island, 
and having structures create a head. Glynn shared that Gary Lacy informed him that the 
structures are not designed to hold a head and can be designed at grade. Glynn also shared that 
the Lacy told him that the City has an option to design the course so there is no southern 
channel, no surfing wave, and one 6-12’’ feature upstream of Fourth Street. The water levels 
would also drop another foot with the new design making the impact 3.9 feet at Main St under 
380 CFS of flow. Glynn shared that both of the designs would be approximately the same cost 
with the new alternative being eligible for the grant. The committee believed that the current 
concept was preferred due to it being better recreationally with the surfing wave and southern 
channel with less impact to upstream water levels.  
 
Glynn shared the information gathered from the meeting with DNR officials about the sediment. 
The takeaways are that if nothing happens to the site, then the City would not have to remediate 
the area. If the sediment is exposed, then we would need to remediate the area which early 
indications are that it can be capped with clean soil. The contamination that was found was 
typical for an urban environment.  
 
Motion by DeSmidt and seconded by Manley to recommend to the Parks and Recreation 
Committee that the current dam out concept is the preferred design. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
5. Mandt Park Master Plan Update  
Glynn shared that he met with MSA and went over the additional feedback gathered from the 
online portal. Most people who responded wanted a combination of design concept B and C.  
 
6. Public Forum 
The committee discussed when to host the public forum and it was agreed that late January or 
early February was preferable to avoid the holidays. A hybrid format was preferred with a public 
presentation of the whitewater park and an open house with booths for questions and answers. 
The booths could include whitewater park design, sediment and river restoration, fiscal impacts, 
and county level perspective with flood control and regional trails. 
 
7. Future Agenda Items  
- Mandt Park Master Plan Updates 
- Public Forum Updates  
- Whitewater Park Design Updates with Phasing  
- Restoration and remediation plans  


 







 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by DeSmidt at 10:06 am. Motion carried unanimously.  








 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the River and Trails Task Force Committee of the City 


of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on 


the date, time and location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


 


Members: 


 


 


CC: 


AD HOC WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE 


Monday, December 16, 2019 at 8:00 am   


381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589 – Hall of Fame Room   
Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Mark Landgraf, Brandon Holstein, Matt Dregne, 
Regina Hirsch, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, Gary Schutte, Pete Manley, Parks 
and Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Tim Swadley, Leadership Team, Stoughton Newspapers, Sarah Monette, 
Judi Krebs, Council Members, Gary Lacy, Rich Albright, Dan Williams 
 


Item #   CALL TO ORDER 
1   Call to Order 
 
2   Approval of the November 18, 2019 Minutes  
 
3   Communications  
     
Item #   OLD BUSINESS    
4 Mandt Park Master Plan Update (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
5   Public Forum (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
Item #   NEW BUSINESS 
6   Project Phasing (Discussion & Possible Action) 
 
7   Future Agenda Items      
   ADJOURNMENT 





